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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
ATL_Procurement@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION 
AMENDMENT 
 
MODIFICATION DE 
L’INVITATION 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby 
revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 
other terms and conditions of the 
Solicitation remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente 
révisé; sauf indication contraire, les 
modalités de l'invitation demeurent les 
mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A 
SECURITY REQUIREMENT  
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE 
UNE EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE 
SÉCURITÉ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Title – Sujet 
Office Seating to be delivered to RCMP Nova 
Scotia 

Date 
July 19, 2023 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
M4000-01384 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
001 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2 :00 PM Atlantic Daylight Time 
 

On / le : July 25, 2023 

F.O.B. – F.A.B 
 

GST – TPS 
 

Duty – Droits 
 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
rosalee.parsons@rcmp-grc.gc.ca 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
(902)720-5112 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the solicitation period; and 
• To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 

 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Question 1: Please clarify the security requirements of this contract? Specifically as per section 6.1, 
where the Installers require "valid RCMP security clearance"? Is this any of the following? 
 
Reliability Status 
Confidential 
Secret 
Top Secret 
Top Secret – SIGNIT 
NATO Confidential 
 
Answer 1:  Before contract award, the bidder’s installers must have an RCMP security clearance at Facility 
Access 2 – Escort Required. 
 
Question 2: May you please provide dock details for each of the three locations listed in the tender? 
 
Answer 2: 
 
 
SOLICITATION REVISIONS 
 
1) On page 21, 

 
DELETE: Table 7 
 
INSERT: 

Table 7 – Standard Finishes and Canada’s Facilities to Accommodate the Delivery and Certifications 
1. Standard Finishes 
1.1 IU is to consult the Supplier’s Website identified in Part 6A of the SA to view the available finishes. 

 
 Within ten business days of the contract award, the Project Authority will provide the Contractor with a written notice of 
Canada’s finish choices for each of the product(s) in Annex A.   
 
The Contractor will deliver the products corresponding to Canada’s choice of specific finishes(s).  No additional charge will be 
applied to Canada. 

2. Canada’s Facilities to Accommodate the Delivery  
The Supplier’s employees and subcontractors requiring access to the site must adhere to the health and safety plans established for the site, in 
addition to any laws in effect in the jurisdiction where the work is being performed.  
During the period of the contract, a representative of Canada or a service provider(s) under contract with the Government of Canada may 
request the list of employees and subcontractors requiring access to the site to perform the work and their security statuses. Information must 
be provided in the timeframe prescribed in order to ensure that the supply, delivery and installation of the furniture aligns with the master 
schedule. 

2.1 Loading Dock/Location 
A Location All 3 detachments 
B Dock There is no dock. 
C Lift There is no lift.  
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D Door Standard Size Door 
E Freight Elevator There is no freight elevator. 
F Other (specify, if 

any) 
All chairs are to be delivered to the main floor and will remain on the main floor. 

3. Continuance of Certifications 
 The Bidder certifies that by submitting a bid in response to the RFB, the Bidder, and any of the Bidder’s members if the Bidder is 

a Joint Venture, continues to comply with all of the following certifications listed in Parts 6A and 6B of the Bidder’s SA for Work 
Spaces.   
 
Canada may request copies of environmental certification(s) prior to contract award within a time period specified by the 
Identified User. 

3.1 Integrity Provisions 
3.2 Federal Contractor’s Program for Employment Equity  
3.4 Product Conformance 
3.5 Price Certification (In accordance with the SA, Part 6B) 


